



RYAN IVEY

Sports Live Production

I am a college athletics' production specialist who loves telling stories and creating a platform for athletes to have their voices heard, their achievements championed, and their struggles understood. I have six years of experience in live production and television.

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree
Samford University | 2014 - 2021

 rivey059@gmail.com

 <https://rivey059.wixsite.com/portfolio>

 @ryanaivey

 3101 Lorna Rd, Apt 922
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

WORK EXPERIENCE

News Photojournalist - ABC 33/40

Sinclair Broadcast Group | 2021-2022



- News videographer and photographer
- Responsible for:
 - Live Shots
 - Soundbites
 - News and Sports Packages
 - Editing Newscasts
- All for multiple news shows in the Birmingham/Tuscaloosa market.

Production Assistant

Samford University Athletics | 2017 - 2021



- Lead Student Assistant
- Responsible for
 - Camera Operator,
 - Replay Operator,
 - Graphics Operator,
 - Audio Operator,
 - Technical Director,
 - Director and Producer
- Covering all athletic events and teams.

SKILLS

- Leadership
- Team management
- Communication
- Collaboration
- Videography
- Operation and Knowledge of:
 1. Video Replay Systems
 2. Xpression Graphic Systems
 3. Yamaha Digital Audio Mixers
 4. Ross/NewTek Switchers
 5. LiveU Remote Systems
 6. Microphones
 7. Professional Cameras/Camcorders
- Dante Level 2 Certification
- Adobe Creative Suite